From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

All,

Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Wednesday, May 3, 2017 6:57 AM

‘Tom Gohring'; Bruce DiGennaro; Brycen Swart - NOAA Federal; Carl Wilcox
(cwilcox@dfg.ca.gov); Christina Durham - NOAA Federal; Chuck Hanson
(Chanson@hansonenv.com); Chuck@Wildlife Bonham; Craig Addley; Craig Anderson;
DONALD BADER; Dan Castleberry; David Guy; David Mooney; Diane@Waterboards
Riddle; Elissa Buttermore; Elizabeth G' 'Kiteck; Emanuel Rodriguez; Eric Danner; Field,
Randi C; Frances Brewster; Gary Bobker; Israel, Joshua A; Janice A Pinero; Jason Peltier;
Jason@Wildlife Roberts; Jeffrey Rieker; Jim Smith; John McManus; John@DWR Ford;
John@DWR Leahigh; Kate Poole; Kayla Hightower; Kenneth@Waterboards Emanuel; Leo
Winternitz; Lewis Bair (Ibair@rd108.org); Marc VanCamp; Maria Rea - NOAA Federal;
Marianne@DWR Kirkland; Mark Tompkins; Mark@DWR Andersen; Miles Daniels -
NOAA Affiliate; Milligan, Ronald E; Obegi, Doug; Patricia S Idlof; Robert Franklin; Roger
Cornwell (rcornwell@RiverGardenFarms.com); Russell@DWR Stein; Sheila Greene;
Steven Handy; Thad Bettner (tbettner@gcid.net); Thuy T' 'Washburn; Todd Manley;
William@DWR Croyle; abiering@friantwater.org; afecko@pcwa.net;
ahansen@delpuertowd.org; ansel.lundberg@smud.org; ara.azhderian@sldmwa.org;
bcid@inreach.com; bcm@veraxlaw.com; bcrane@ci.redding.ca.us;
bergfeld@mbkengineers.com; Brett Gray; bransom@pcwa.net; Messer, Cindy@DWR;
ckao@valleywater.org; cwhite@ccidwater.org; danielson@wapa.gov;
druiz@westsidewd.com; dsereno@ccwater.com; dvink@svwater.org;
edward.bianchi@cardno.com; ehadley@usbr.gov; eleitterman@valleywater.org;
elmaisch@pcwa.net; frances.mizuno@sldmwa.org; gdeedon@ci.redding.ca.us;
grobbins@wapa.gov; gzlotnick@sjwd.org; holly@mosaicassociates.net;
jay_ziegler@tnc.org; jmulligan@roseville.ca.us; jon.rubin@sldmwa.org;
jpeifer@cityofsacramento.org; jphillips@friantwater.org; jsutton@tccanal.com;
jtb@bkslawfirm.com; jwatkins@ci.redding.ca.us; Allen, Kaylee; kdelfino@defenders.org;
kdurkin@sjwd.org; kmckinney@roseville.ca.us; kwedar@mbkengineers.com;
matt_nobriga@fws.gov; mauryk424@gmail.com; Michelle Banonis;
mbattlesacid@gmail.com; mbiddlecomb@ducks.org; mclaughlin@braunlegal.com;
mike.deas@watercourseinc.com; mozbilgin@valleywater.org; mpatil@ccwater.com;
mssak.70@gmail.com; mtognoli@ebmud.com; myasutake@folsom.ca.us;
nmattock@cityofsacramento.org; phauser@trinitypud.com; phelliker@sjwd.org;
prowatzke@wapa.gov; rplecker@roseville.ca.us; rroscoe@sswd.org;
schmitzk@saccounty.net; sostrowski@westlandswater.org; sstadler@jamesid.org;
tbirmingham@westlandswater.org; tom.boardman@sldmwa.org;
vanessa.martinez@cardno.com; wu@wapa.gov

Presentations from Upper Sac. R. temp & biological models mtg on 4/25/2017
Martin_ThermalTolerance.pdf

Miles Daniels' presentation on CVTEMP utilized the website at http://oceanview.pfeg.noaa.gov/CVTEMP/

Attached is Ben Martin's PPT presentation "Modeling thermal tolerance of winter run

Chinook salmon embryos."

Peter Dudley's presentation on inSalmo is posted at https://prezi.com/-ogxdxOcognm/sac-pres-04252017/
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Date: Tue, May 2, 2017 at 9:06 AM

Subject: [Update] Upper Sacramento River temperature & biological models meeting
To: garwin.yip@noaa.gov

Upper Sacramento River temperature & biological models meeting

Purpose: To discuss the NMFS Southwest Fisheries Science Center's (SWFSC) CVTEMP website, a user interface
for a framework of physical and biological models designed to evaluate the impacts of Central Valley water operations
on aquatic ecosystems under past, current, and future climate conditions. The NMFS-SWFSC will also have a
technical discussion on their temperature dependent mortality model and proposed predation and food web studies in
the Upper Sacramento River in order to develop juvenile growth and individual based models. Note that this meeting
will take place after the Upper Sacramento River Modeling Technical Group Kickoff Meeting in the same location.
When  Tue Apr 25, 2017 1pm — 4pm Pacific Time

Where 801 | Street; Sacramento, CA - 4th floor conference room (map)
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